

# Scheiwiller Bootsfahrschule Altnau GmbH

## **Bryce Doherty** **Motorboot- und Segellehrer**



### **About Bryce**

„I have been a passionate sailor my entire life and my earliest memory is of sailing on the family Hobie 16 catamaran. I sailed dinghies such as mirrors, pacers and laser through Sea Scouts and also began sailing larger keel boats in my early teen years. I enjoyed club racing and cruising and was an active member of my yacht club. In my mid teen years I began passing my knowledge onto the younger children and this ignited my passion as an outdoor educator, guide and instructor. I also have some ocean passage experience.

Finishing high school I began my Diploma of outdoor education and was requested by my yacht club to begin teaching sail training courses at the club. I readily agreed and was excited by this prospect. I completed my Yachting Australia small boat instructor course as well YA power boat handling, power boat rescue and various other tickets and certificates. Over the next 7 years I divided my time between teaching sailing and adventure guiding such as taking people white water rafting, canoeing, trekking, mountain biking and rock climbing.”



# Schewiller Bootsfahrschule Altnau GmbH

## Ausbildung

2008 – 2010 Chisholm Institute Victoria Australia  
Diploma in “Outdoor Recreation TAFE“  
(Rafting I Snorkelling I Snowboarding I Surfing I Sailing & Yachting I Cycling I  
Kayaking I Abseiling I Bushwalking I Climbing I Canoeing I Deep Water Rescue)



## Qualifikationen

2017 First Aid Training level 2 Certificate  
2011 Safety Boat Operators Certificate  
2010 Yachting Australia Sailing Instructor Qualification  
Power Boat Handling (TL3) Certificate  
Swift Water Rescue Certificate  
White Water Raft Guide  
Remote Area First Aid  
Surf Bronze Community  
2009 Sea Skills Award  
2008 Working with Children check V and E



# Scheiwiller Bootsfahrschule Altnau GmbH

## **Berufserfahrung**

- 2017 Bar Reef Resort & Dolphin Beach Resort Sri Lanka  
Watersports Department Manager and Kitesurf Instructor
- 2016 Blue Kite Kalpitiya Sri Lanka  
Hotel Manager
- 2014 – 2015 Rawson Village Victoria Australia  
Activities Instructor  
Part time activities leader running activities including high ropes, abseiling, bushwalking, initiatives and team building
- 2010 – 2015 Outdoor Instructor I Guide Freelance Contractor  
Working predominantly for First Track Adventures as an activity specialist mainly in the areas of mountain (biking I sports rafting I hiking I sea kayaking I high ropes I top rope climbing I abseiling)  
This involves the facilitation and safe delivery of sessions and care of groups of all ages with programs ranging from day activities to overnight and week long programs.  
Roles include activity specialist, group leader, assistant group leader, maintenance, food preparation, logistics, cleaning and labouring  
Also working as an activity specialist and group leader for Organisations including Adventure Plus OE, YAK Outdoors, Melbourne Grammar School, Mentone Grammar School, The Briars Camp and ROAM Adventures
- 2010 Easy tracked, difficult track & untracked Bushwalking
- 2009 – 2015 Mornington Yacht Club Victoria Australia  
Sailing Coach I Instructor  
Responsibilities: Teaching sailing skills, weather and water safety to groups of children age 7 – 14 (Tackers Program) and operating a zodiac rescue power boat.  
Also coaching primary & secondary school groups and Adult Learn to sail classes in boats including Ozi Optimist and RS Fevas  
The club was awarded the “Victorian Yachting Australia Training Centre of the Year 2012”
- 2009 Abseil Guide I Top Rope Rock Climbing Guide I Easy tracked, difficult track & untracked Bushwalking

